
REVISED 11/10/16 

Council Meeting Agenda 
 

Wednesday, November 16, 2016 • 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
   455 N. Garland Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32801 

 
 
 

 
I. Call to Order and General Business  

 Call to Order – Commissioner Constantine 

 Roll Call – Ms. Pegge Parker 

 Pledge of Allegiance – Commissioner Constantine 

II. Consent Agenda   

 September 2016 Council Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1) 

 August and September 2016 Financial Reports (Attachment 2) 
o FY2016 Proposed Budget Amendment #2 (Attachment 2-A) 

 
III. Resolution #04-2016:  Support of the St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop Alliance (Attachment 3) 

 St. John River-to-Sea Loop Alliance – Herb Hiller and Maggie Ardito 
 

IV. Resolution #05-2016:  Interlocal Agreements (Attachment 4) 
 

V. Memorandum of Understanding:  Brownfields Assessment Coalition (Attachment 5) 
 

VI. Public Comments 
 

VII. “reThink:  A Year in Review” – Courtney Reynolds, reThink Program Manager 
 

VIII. FDOT:  Complete Streets – Judy Pizzo, Planning & Corridor Development Project Manager 
 

IX. Executive Director’s Report 

 Lynx Move Update 

 NADO Innovation Award with Tampa Bay RPC – Coast to Coast Trail Urban-Rural Overlay Study 

 Projects and Activities (Attachment 6)  
 

X. Chair’s Report 

 FRCA Update 

 MPO Alliance Update 

 Commissioner Welton Cadwell Presentation 

XI. Brief County Updates – County Representatives  

XII. Announcements/Public Comments 

XIII. Next Meeting:  January 18, 2017 

XIV. Adjournment 
 

XV. Optional Office Tour 

All Council meetings are open to the public as required by Florida Sunshine Law, Chapter 286, FS, and shall meet the requirements of Chapter 120, FS.  The 
agenda is set as per Chapter 29F, FAC, the rules of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council. Persons participating in a Council meeting shall be 
allocated a reasonable amount of time to present oral testimony and offer written materials relevant to their position. The Chairperson shall instruct all persons 
as to amount of time allocated for presentation and appropriateness of written materials.  An opportunity for general public comment will be included in each 
agenda. If a person decides to appeal a decision on any matter considered on the above listed agenda, such person must ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made to include testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



 
Page 1 of 6 

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 7, 2016 10:00 A.M. 

COMMISSIONER LEE CONSTANTINE PRESIDING 

 

In Attendance: 

 

County Representatives: 

Commissioner Curt Smith, Brevard County 

Commissioner Welton Cadwell, Lake County 

Commissioner Timothy Sullivan, Lake County 

Commissioner Scott Boyd, Orange County 

Ms. Cindy Rojas for Commissioner Bryan Nelson, Orange County 

Commissioner Lee Constantine, Seminole County 

Commissioner John Horan, Seminole County 

Councilman Doug Daniels, Volusia County 

 

Municipal Representatives: 

Mayor Gary Bruhn, Tri-County League of Cities (Town of Windermere) 

Mayor David Mealor, Tri-County League of Cities (City of Lake Mary) 

Vice Mayor Leigh Matusick, Volusia County League of Cities (City of DeLand) 

 

Gubernatorial Appointees: 

Ms. Jill Rose, Orange County 

Mr. John Lesman, Seminole County 

 

Ex-Officio Members: 

Ms. Nancy Christman, St. Johns River Water Management District 

Mr. William Graf, South Florida Water Management District 

 

Other Attendees: 

Mr. David Bottomley 

 

Members not in Attendance:  

Commissioner Andy Anderson, Brevard County 

Commissioner Cheryl Grieb, Osceola County 

Commissioner Viviana Janer, Osceola County 

Commissioner Garry Breeden, Sumter County 

Commissioner Don Burgess, Sumter County 

Councilwoman Deborah Denys, Volusia County 

Commissioner Patty Sheehan, City of Orlando 

Commissioner Michael Holland, Lake County League of Cities (City of Eustis) 

Commissioner Jose Alvarez, Tri-County League of Cities (City of Kissimmee) 

Mr. Jose A. Rivas, Orange County 

Ms. Heather Garcia, Florida Department of Transportation 

Mr. Jeff Prather, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Ms. Laura Kelley, Central Florida Expressway Authority (CFX) 

Mr. Russell Gibson, City of Sanford 

 



 
Page 2 of 6 

 

 

 

ECFRPC Staff in Attendance: 

Attorney Jerry Livingston     

Mr. Hugh Harling, Jr.     Ms. Lelia Hars 

Mr. Rick Stilp     Ms. Pegge Parker 

Ms. Michelle Cechowski   Ms. Tara McCue 

     

         

I. Call to Order and General Business 

Commissioner Constantine called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m. Ms. Pegge Parker called the 

roll and announced a quorum was present. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner 

Cadwell. 

 

II. Consent Agenda  

 July 2016 Council Meeting Minutes: Commissioner Constantine asked if there were any 

discussions, deletions or additions to the minutes. As there were no objections, Mayor Bruhn 

made a motion to approve the minutes and Vice Mayor Matusick seconded the motion. A 

vote was taken and the motion to approve the minutes passed unanimously.  

 Financial Reports: Mr. Harling discussed the Financial Reports for June and July 2016 which 

reflected the financial forecast for August 2016. Mayor Bruhn made a motion to accept the 

Financial Reports and Commissioner Boyd seconded the motion.  A vote was taken and the 

motion to approve passed unanimously. 

 

III. Public Comments 

 There were no public comments at this time. 

 

IV. Office Location Findings and Recommendations 

Commissioner Constantine explained the process of comparing office spaces in Longwood and the 

Lynx Building in the city of Orlando.  After re-negotiating with Lynx, Commissioner Constantine 

updated the Council on changes including: rent would drop to $15.00/SF; there would be no rent 

charged for the first seven months; and, no escalation in rent for the first two years of the five year 

agreement and then 3% for the following three years. The estimate in savings over a five-year period 

compared to the Longwood location would be approximately $70,000. He stated that the Executive 

Board voted unanimously to recommend the office space at the Lynx Building for the relocation of 

the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council and to have the RPC in place by the end of 

September. A motion was made by Mayor Bruhn to approve the recommendation by the Executive 

Board and seconded by Vice Mayor Matusick. Mr. Livingston stated that this would include 

authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract on behalf of the RPC. The motion was amended 

by Mayor Bruhn to include Mr. Livingston’s statement and seconded by Vice Mayor Matusick. A vote 

was taken and the motion to approve passed unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 

V. Lease Extension 

Commissioner Constantine stated that during the Executive meeting there was a request to approve 

a lease extension in case it became necessary if the RPC offices were not able to relocate to the 

Lynx Building by the end of the current lease, September 30, 2016. A motion was made to approve 

by Vice Mayor Matusick and seconded by Mayor Bruhn.  A vote was taken and the motion to 

approve passed unanimously.  Commissioner Constantine also stated that there would be ECFRPC 

signage outside the new building, as well as the dedication plaque for the Mayor Land Boardroom 

which would be hung at the new conference room located inside the ECFRPC office space. Ms. 

Christman asked about parking for visitors and specifically the Council meeting. Commissioner 

Constantine replied that parking for visitors would be across the street from the office in a surface 

parking lot at no charge. 

 
VI. Resolution #03-2016:  Comprehensive Development Strategy (CEDS) 

Ms. Tara McCue gave a brief presentation of the three-year U.S. Economic Development 

Administration (EDA) Partnership Planning Grant which provides economic technical assistance and 

helps our region’s governments and organizations qualify for infrastructure grants. She gave an 

overview of grant period highlights, as well as total assessment contributions compared to the total 

EDA grants received showing a Return on Investment of 1,825%. The Annual Report is currently out 

for the public comment period which ends September 29th. After comments have been received and 

incorporated, the CEDS document needs to be submitted to the EDA by September 30th. The 

ECFRPC is requesting approval today of Resolution #03-2016 to transmit the document to the EDA. 

Mayor Bruhn requested an addition of the word “of” before “goals” in the fifth paragraph of the 

Resolution. With this addition, Mayor Bruhn made a motion to approve the Resolution and Vice 

Mayor Matusick seconded the motion. It was voted on and passed.  There was a request to send the 

link to the CEDS document on the RPC’s website to the Council. 

 
VII. Executive Director’s Report 

 Lake Pickett Development Meeting:  Mr. Harling gave an overview of the meeting held with 

Orange County, Seminole County and the City of Oviedo regarding Lake Pickett 

developments.  The two main concerns discussed were the land use/intensity compatibility 

along the county line and the bridge anticipated to cross the Econ River.  A bridge of at least 

a mile long would be required. It is co-located with utilities that exist but that are provided by 

the City of Orlando and the power companies. The staff has studied an existing bridge on 

Lake Pickett Road as an alternate to assist with traffic movement. The meeting ended with 

Orange County, Seminole County and the City of Oviedo agreeing to come back and work 

with the RPC at another meeting. The City of Oviedo and Orange County share the same 

consultant and Oviedo received permission from Orange County to acquire all the data that is 

available to Orange County from the consultant. Commissioner Constantine stated that last 

night there was another public hearing sponsored by Orange County for the Sustany 

Community and another one coming up on a planned development named Heartwood.  



 
Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 

Discussion continued on the issues and solutions, mostly consisting of infrastructure 

concerns. Commissioner Horan suggested an Interlocal Agreement between Seminole 

County and Orange County to address the infrastructure issue.  Commissioner Constantine 

asked the RPC Executive Director to initiate requests for a Joint Planning Agreement or 

Interlocal Agreement with Orange and Seminole Counties specific for that area.  

Commissioner Boyd stated that it should be more of a regional agreement, not specific.  

Commissioner Boyd stated that he is working on solutions on the Orange County side but is 

still waiting to hear from Seminole County on any solutions they might have on the issues.  

Commissioner Horan responded that Seminole County does have some solutions to the 

problems but the solutions have to deal with the density issue. Mayor Mealor suggested a 

letter from the Executive Director or a Resolution from the Board asking that a JPA between 

the three major entities act as a profile or as a marker study, perhaps on the West and 

Southern part of Orange County where the issues won’t be going away, as a formal request 

from this Board and use this as a template for other areas. Commissioner Constantine 

agreed. 

 

Mayor Mealor made a motion to direct the Executive Director to formally ask Brevard, Orange 

and Seminole Counties to enter into a discussion relating to a JPA for the area under 

consideration along the northern boundary in Orange, the southern boundary in Seminole, 

the western area of Brevard, and the Econ area. Commissioner Smith seconded the motion.  

Commissioner Constantine asked for discussion of the motion. Commissioner Boyd stated 

that proposing for a specific area is not the solution but it should be regional in its approach.  

Commissioner Constantine responded that this JPA would be a catalyst for other areas.   

 

Commissioner Cadwell discussed the importance of the DRI process and the integral role of 

the RPC in facilitating these discussions from the beginning and how we will continue to see 

this issue as we have with Wellness Way and Deseret Ranch.    

 

Commissioner Horan suggested a friendly amendment to the motion that the RPC draft a 

Resolution to be reviewed by the Board that recites the authorities of Chapter 163 Interlocal 

Agreements and the whereas clauses recites the various types of issues that have arisen 

along the Orange and Osceola Border, the Orange and Seminole Border, the Lake Border 

and encourages those particular government entities that are involved to utilize the vehicle 

that exists under Chapter 163, entering into appropriate local agreements. 

 

Mayor Mealor accepted the friendly amendment and reiterated the purpose of his motion was 

not to make it a political issue but to address future development that will occur in the region 

and ensure collaboration. Commissioner Smith, as the second, accepted the friendly 

amendment. 

 

Commissioner Constantine made a suggestion that the RPC draft a Resolution whereas it 

stands ready, willing and able to help in all cases of areas where counties and cities feel they 

need to have JPAs on areas of concern.  

 



 
Page 5 of 6 

 

 

Commissioner Horan stated that the purpose of his friendly amendment was to amplify the 

existing law which is Chapter 163 that we can enter into Interlocal Government agreements 

and the abilities and role of the RPC. Vice Mayor Matusick confirmed that this would also 

include Volusia and Brevard Counties.  A vote was taken and passed unanimously. 

 

Commissioner Boyd discussed and suggested the possibility of a task force similar to that in 

which he and Mayor Bruhn participate on in West Orange County.  Discussions continued but 

no action was taken or proposed. 

    

 Projects and Activities: Mr. Harling provided an overview on current, ongoing and prospective 

projects and activities for July and August 2016.  A handout was provided with more specific 

information for each of these projects.  

 
VIII. Nominating Committee Recommendations 

Commissioner Cadwell, the Nominating Committee Chair, made a motion to approve the following 

recommendations for next year’s Executive Board. Mayor Bruhn seconded the motion.  It was voted 

on and passed unanimously. 

 Chair:  Commissioner Lee Constantine 

Vice Chair: Vice Mayor Leigh Matusick 

Secretary: Ms. Jill Rose 

Treasurer: Commissioner Garry Breeden 

At Large: Vacant until the January 2017 meeting 
 

IX. Chair’s Report 

 FRCA Update:  Commissioner Constantine gave an update on the last FRCA meeting which 

included approving a new logo and branding for FRCA, as well as finalizing an agreement 

with Florida Association of Counties (FAC) to provide services to FRCA such as website 

updating, electronic newsletter and mailing list, for $20,000 per year.  

 2017 Council Meeting Schedule was attached for review.  

 Commissioner Constantine thanked Commissioner Cadwell for his 26 years of service to the 

RPC and the community.  A formal thank you will be presented at the next Council meeting. 

 Commissioner Constantine requested that staff put together an Open House in the near 

future at the new facilities. Mr. Livingston reminded the Council that the lease agreement has 

not yet been signed and there are details still to be worked out, specifically approval by the 

FTA. 

 

X. Brief County Updates – County Representatives 

 Vice Mayor Matusick stated there would be a meeting tomorrow with the new SunRail CEO to 

discuss the plans for DOT for the final phase from DeBary to DeLand and if the plan is to go 

forward. Vice Mayor Matusick will update at the next Council meeting. Commissioner 

Constantine asked if a letter of support would help and to let the Council know if needed.  

Councilman Daniels stated that their meeting was scheduled for September 22nd on the 

same. 

 
 



 
Page 6 of 6 

 

 

XI. Announcements/Public Comments 

 No other items to report at this time. 

 

XII. Next Meeting:  November 16, 2016 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business before the Council, Commissioner Constantine adjourned the 
meeting at 12:00 p.m. 

  



 

Financial Forecast

Statement of Condition as of August 31, 2016
     

Cash-in-bank on August  1, 2016  $744,067.74
Deposits and Interest - August 2016  $105,431.39
Checks  Issued - August 2016  -$95,683.46

Cash-in-bank on August 31, 2016 $753,815.67

 

Financial Forecast for  September 2016
 

Operating Cash September 1, 2016 $753,815.67
Accounts Payable on September 1, 2016  -9,402.45

Net Operating Cash for September 1, 2016 $744,413.22

Anticipated Revenue/Expense for September 2016:
Accounts Receivables (Revenues)  $76,523.99
Accounts Payables (Expenditures) -$95,958.88

Net Anticipated Revenue/Expense  -$19,434.89

Anticipated Operating Cash for October 1, 2016 $724,978.33

 



August2016FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls

Budget 7/31/2016 Actual Current Under (Over) 91.67%

 Year to Date August Year to Date

Personnel    

Salaries & Wages (Permanent) 762,001       630,083          49,314          679,397          82,604          89.2%

Fringe Benefits 336,096       271,530          24,046          295,576          40,520          87.9%

Outside /Temporary Services 20,000         15,911            1,455            17,366            2,635            86.8%

Unemployment -              -                -                

Total Personnel 1,118,097    917,523          74,815          992,338          125,759         88.8%

   

Overhead   

Annual Audit/Audit Preparation 25,000         23,410            -                23,410            1,590            93.6%

Computer Ops (General) 18,000         16,921            174               17,095            905               95.0%

Depreciation/Use Charge 9,000           6,647              665               7,312              1,688            81.2%

Equipment & Software over $500(General) 4,000           3,274              -                3,274              726               81.8%

Equipment & Software under $500(General) 1,000           595                -                595                405               59.5%

Graphics/Outside Printing 16,000         11,763            1,333            13,097            2,903            81.9%

Insurance 12,000         10,767            1,154            11,922            78                 99.3%

Inter-Regnl Bd Rel (travel/training) 2,600           3,005              406               3,411              (811)              131.2%

Legal Counsel 40,000         33,340            3,334            36,674            3,326            91.7%

Library/Publications/Subscriptions 1,000           516                69                 585                415               58.5%

Office Supplies 4,000           2,598              146               2,743              1,257            68.6%

Pension Fund Mgmt. Fee 1,400           1,260              -                1,260              140               90.0%

Postage 1,000           636                66                 702                298               70.2%

Professional Dues 40,241         34,084            2,448            36,533            3,708            90.8%

Rent 120,768       100,640          10,064          110,704          10,064          91.7%

Office Maintenance 500              -                500               0.0%

Staff Training 7,500           4,149              150               4,299              3,201            57.3%

Telephone & Communications 4,000           4,197              191               4,388              (388)              109.7%
Staff Travel 20,000         25,323            2,098            27,421            (7,421)           137.1%
Advertising 170              -                170               0.0%

Hmep Training 24,000         18,050            -                18,050            5,950            75.2%

EM Exercise Expense 51,000         41,072            -                41,072            9,928            80.5%

EM Workshop Expense 46,000         45,939            -                45,939            61                 99.9%

Consultants - IRL 100,000       100,000          -                100,000          -                100.0%

Web site maintenance 10,500         7,875              -                7,875              2,625            75.0%

Storage-Off Site Records 3,000           2,309              242               2,551              449               85.0%

Meeting Expenses 2,000           2,015              102               2,118              (118)              105.9%

Miscellaneous supplies 233                -                233                (233)              

Data fees 3,245              -                3,245              (3,245)           

REMI Annual Maintenance 21,000         17,167            -                17,167            3,833            81.7%

Moving Expenses 20,000         -                20,000          0.0%

Total Overhead 605,679       521,030 22,643 543,673          62,006          89.8%

  

Total Expenditures 1,723,776    1,438,553       97,457          1,536,011       187,765         89.1%

August2016FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report August 2016

2

 31016 31115 31216 31217 31516 31407 31612 31714 31814 32307 33516 34016 34412 34515 34915 35115 35315

 FY16 FY17 FY16 Safe Routes FDOT USDC Regional SRES Volusia Cty HUD Regional Kissimmee Regional Kissimmee

Unfunded LEPC Staff LEPC Staff Haz Mat Emrg DRI to School  CFGIS EDA/CEDS Evacuation Proj Mgmt USAR Housing  Haz Mat Medical/Arts

Project: General Mandates Support Support Preparedness  Reviews Webpage   Study Coordinator Study Coordinator

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments 573,881.00

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal 64,417.41 31,380.90 15,000.00 6,446.70 70,787.89 76,318.74

   State 24,784.01  

   Local  6,184.84 4,027.84

   DRI Fees 11,779.16

   Other 8,724.44

Pension forfeiture  

Total Revenues Received 582,605.44 0.00 24,784.01 0.00 64,417.41 11,779.16 0.00 0.00 31,380.90 0.00 15,000.00 6,446.70 0.00 70,787.89 6,184.84 76,318.74 4,027.84

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 36,742.81

   Federal 30,543.59 5,361.91     

   State 12,000.00 14,750.00 37,368.05  

   Local/Other  2,000.00

     Total Accounts Receivables

 582,605.44 0.00 36,784.01 14,750.00 94,961.00 11,779.16 0.00 37,368.05 73,485.62 0.00 15,000.00 6,446.70 0.00 70,787.89 8,184.84 76,318.74 4,027.84

EXPENDITURES

Salaries 177,956.26 58,455.28 17,495.99 5,518.95 11,830.75 5,797.53 2,689.18 11,958.17 33,685.32 94.06 5,660.99 4,807.50 388.97 33,846.08 6,383.06 35,848.14 2,242.59

Fringe Benefits (Pool) 79,483.89 26,204.77 7,200.07 2,474.08 4,711.91 2,598.96 1,205.53 5,360.70 13,688.34 42.17 2,537.75 365.24 174.37 15,172.78 2,861.45 16,070.28 931.60

Indirect Cost (Pool) 103,659.79 34,088.86 9,944.01 3,218.44 6,660.99 3,380.87 1,568.22 6,973.53 19,075.27 54.85 3,301.27 2,082.83 226.83 19,737.73 3,722.36 20,905.25 1,278.10

Unemployment Comp .

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations 5,838.93 6,800.00 500.00

Dues 1,660.59 100.00

Equipment 1,126.78

Equipment under $500 595.06

Software over $500 1,398.80

Graphics 2,661.29 657.21 1,092.42 140.58 1,544.13 1.80 1.40 14.40 117.77 336.34 155.20 23.00 2,169.54

Board Member Travel 2,076.19 1,334.37

Legal 36,674.00

Office Supplies 704.73 30.00 69.84 34.92

Postage 59.99 13.80 48.21 4.93 12.59 54.18

Publications 303.52 43.68 25.48 12.74 35.95

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training 1,950.18 1,205.00 805.00 338.65

HMEP Training 18,050.00

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone 789.74

Travel 2,129.66 5,584.27 7,834.00 3,077.27 3,113.16 1,371.08 629.90 1,215.11

Temporary Labor/Outside Services 3,170.00

Interest Expense

DATA Fees 3,245.00

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense 45,939.15

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Meeting Expenses 934.83 1,162.68

Miscellaneous supplies 209.65

REMI Annual Maintenance 2,621.00 11,845.67

Web Site Maintenance 7,875.00

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 425,005.49 127,574.92 44,945.18 14,446.99 92,947.17 11,779.16 5,464.33 38,981.80 83,957.23 191.08 11,836.35 7,255.57 790.17 70,331.43 12,989.87 76,243.24 4,452.29

 

August2016actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report August 2016

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Pension forfeiture

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Board Member Travel

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

35715 35815 35915 36015 36115 36215 36316 36416 36516 36616 36716 36816 36916 37016 37116 37216

Osceola Hospital LCSD Hazardous Sumter Osceola Eatonville Orange I-Drive THIRA Sumter DEP/TBRPC Volusia County DEO/ FDOH-Lake local Sunter SFRC/Coastal

Housing Needs Condition Hazard Hazard CRA County Economic County Coast to Haz Mat Indian River distribution GIS Atlas Flood Hazard

Study Assessment Analysis Analysis Analysis Food Project Impact Analysis Exercise Coast to Drill 2015 Lagoon site exercise Resiliency

 4,170.38 15,000.00 9,119.50 2,999.00 7,912.00 5,000.00

5,434.00 4,370.00 30,000.00 36,000.00 115,000.00

10,743.13 23,923.49 2,117.82 25,000.00 13,000.00

10,743.13 23,923.49 4,170.38 5,434.00 4,370.00 2,117.82 30,000.00 25,000.00 15,000.00 9,119.50 36,000.00 2,999.00 115,000.00 7,912.00 13,000.00 5,000.00

    

40,000.00

22,000.00 12,862.07   

32,743.13 36,785.56 4,170.38 5,434.00 4,370.00 2,117.82 30,000.00 25,000.00 15,000.00 9,119.50 36,000.00 2,999.00 155,000.00 7,912.00 13,000.00 5,000.00

19,008.40 18,075.34 1,756.82 2,942.11 3,542.51 1,270.12 16,003.95 11,205.64 7,958.09 142.09 21,819.73 1,996.53 29,627.48 14.21 8,894.59 3,050.50

8,521.23 8,102.95 787.56 1,207.16 1,159.37 569.38 6,732.07 5,009.21 3,215.20 49.71 9,781.52 675.10 12,064.91 4.97 3,987.34 1,367.50

11,084.97 10,540.84 1,024.51 1,670.73 1,893.24 740.68 9,154.79 6,528.99 4,498.99 77.23 12,724.43 1,075.75 16,787.68 7.72 5,186.98 1,778.93

191.88 900.00

95.02 107.53 39.15 2.34 31.99 7.20 262.04 0.40 177.79 289.25 291.34 84.63 45.66

33.37

1.42 18.89 7.90 40.14 37.04

7,930.00 6,880.00

48.34 25.85 107.28 119.92 48.40 126.48 355.73 21.11 140.91 201.30 110.74 90.09

.

100,000.00

20.00

23.59

1,500.00 1,200.00

38,949.84 39,252.51 3,570.31 5,985.32 6,725.28 2,612.17 31,939.21 24,097.52 16,323.42 8,220.54 44,684.52 4,261.52 158,919.19 6,906.90 18,153.54 6,332.68

August2016actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report August 2016

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Pension forfeiture

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Board Member Travel

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

37416 37516 37616 37716 37816 37916 38016 38216 38316 38416 38516

FDEM/SHSGP Osceola County Jewish Sumter County Volusia Sumter County Seminole County Osceola County Rollins Hazard UF/Volusia/

Exercises Hurricane Federation EMAP.Support TPO SLR COOP TTX Whole Community Route Condition College TTX Analysis Sea Grant

Exercise CEMP TTX Tool Total

573,881.00

0.00

4,786.37 25,000.00 3,150.00 341,488.89

215,588.01

7,000.00 9,000.00 5,000.00 8,500.00 114,497.12

11,779.16

8,724.44

0.00

4,786.37 25,000.00 7,000.00 9,000.00 5,000.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,265,958.62

0.00

36,742.81

4,876.99  106.14 40,782.49

1,983.38 8,510.97 104,118.05

   6,400.41 43,262.48

0.00

9,663.36 25,000.00 7,000.00 9,000.00 5,000.00 8,500.00 0.00 6,400.41 1,983.38 8,510.97 106.14 1,487,714.45

2,943.58 561.79 7,212.71 5,451.37 3,458.68 3,378.61 401.31 3,120.26 970.11 3,977.28 52.25 593,494.88

1,317.57 251.84 2,940.52 1,375.38 1,550.48 1,492.37 179.90 1,398.77 434.89 1,782.97 23.42 257,067.18

1,715.78 327.61 4,088.25 2,748.84 2,016.97 1,961.33 234.03 1,819.61 565.73 2,319.40 30.47 342,483.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,230.81

1,760.59

1,126.78

595.06

1,398.80

30.78 44.28 32.92 70.20 34.00 218.69 0.20 6.60 5.68 10,792.77

3,410.56

36,674.00

872.86

3.76 302.85

421.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,298.83

18,050.00

3,515.67 20,540.00 61.94 2,144.50 41,072.11

0.00

0.00

789.74

136.22 53.03 49.39 96.82 74.68 150.36 16.62 61.77 6.05 425.64 27,421.18

3,170.00

0.00

3,245.00

100,000.00

0.00

45,939.15

0.00

2,117.51

233.24

17,166.67

7,875.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,663.36 21,778.55 14,323.79 9,742.61 7,134.81 7,263.30 2,976.56 6,400.41 1,983.38 8,510.97 106.14 1,536,010.62

 

August2016actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



 

Financial Forecast

Statement of Condition as of September 30, 2016
     

Cash-in-bank on September  1, 2016  $753,815.67
Deposits and Interest - September 2016  $76,523.99
Checks  Issued - September 2016  -$105,361.33

Cash-in-bank on September 30, 2016 $724,978.33

 

Financial Forecast for  October 2016
 

Operating Cash October 1, 2016 $724,978.33
Accounts Payable on October 1, 2016  -9,402.45

Net Operating Cash for October 1, 2016 $715,575.88

Anticipated Revenue/Expense for October 2016:
Accounts Receivables (Revenues)  $161,252.13
Accounts Payables (Expenditures) -$128,925.91

Net Anticipated Revenue/Expense  $32,326.22

Anticipated Operating Cash for November 1, 2016 $747,902.10

 



September2016FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls

Budget 8/31/2016 Actual Current Under (Over) 100.00%

 Year to Date September Year to Date

Personnel    

Salaries & Wages (Permanent) 762,001       679,397          80,275          759,672          2,329            99.7%

Fringe Benefits 336,096       295,576          24,406          319,982          16,114          95.2%

Outside /Temporary Services 20,000         17,366            2,903            20,268            (268)              101.3%

Unemployment -              -                -                

Total Personnel 1,118,097    992,338          107,584        1,099,922       18,175          98.4%

   

Overhead   

Annual Audit/Audit Preparation 25,000         23,410            -                23,410            1,590            93.6%

Computer Ops (General) 18,000         17,095            975               18,070            (70)                100.4%

Depreciation/Use Charge 9,000           7,312              837               8,149              851               90.5%

Equipment & Software over $500(General) 4,000           3,274              4,042            7,316              (3,316)           182.9%

Equipment & Software under $500(General) 1,000           595                -                595                405               59.5%

Graphics/Outside Printing 16,000         13,097            1,063            14,159            1,841            88.5%

Insurance 12,000         11,922            1,155            13,076            (1,076)           109.0%

Inter-Regnl Bd Rel (travel/training) 2,600           3,411              41                 3,452              (852)              132.8%

Legal Counsel 40,000         36,674            3,334            40,008            (8)                  100.0%

Library/Publications/Subscriptions 1,000           585                7                   592                408               59.2%

Office Supplies 4,000           2,743              171               2,915              1,085            72.9%

Pension Fund Mgmt. Fee 1,400           1,260              -                1,260              140               90.0%

Postage 1,000           702                16                 718                282               71.8%

Professional Dues 40,241         36,533            2,615            39,148            1,093            97.3%

Rent 120,768       110,704          10,064          120,768          -                100.0%

Office Maintenance 500              -                500               0.0%

Staff Training 7,500           4,299              1,125            5,424              2,076            72.3%

Telephone & Communications 4,000           4,388              204               4,592              (592)              114.8%
Staff Travel 20,000         27,421            2,902            30,323            (10,323)         151.6%
Advertising 170              -                170               0.0%

Hmep Training 24,000         18,050            5,550            23,600            400               98.3%

EM Exercise Expense 51,000         41,072            574               41,646            9,354            81.7%

EM Workshop Expense 46,000         45,939            -                45,939            61                 99.9%

Consultants - IRL 100,000       100,000          -                100,000          -                100.0%

Web site maintenance 10,500         7,875              3,193            11,068            (568)              105.4%

Storage-Off Site Records 3,000           2,551              235               2,786              214               92.9%

Meeting Expenses 2,000           2,118              160               2,278              (278)              113.9%

Miscellaneous supplies 233                -                233                (233)              

Data fees 3,245              2,500            5,745              (5,745)           

REMI Annual Maintenance 21,000         17,167            3,433            20,600            400               98.1%

Moving Expenses 20,000         9,996            9,996              10,004          50.0%

Total Overhead 605,679       543,673 54,193 597,866          7,813            98.7%

  

Total Expenditures 1,723,776    1,536,011       161,777        1,697,787       25,989          98.5%

September2016FiscalBudgetvsActual.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report September 2016

2

 31016 31115 31216 31217 31516 31407 31612 31714 31814 32307 33516 34016 34412 34515 34915 35115 35315

 FY16 FY17 FY16 Safe Routes FDOT USDC Regional SRES Volusia Cty HUD Regional Kissimmee Regional Kissimmee

Unfunded LEPC Staff LEPC Staff Haz Mat Emrg DRI to School  CFGIS EDA/CEDS Evacuation Proj Mgmt USAR Housing  Haz Mat Medical/Arts

Project: General Mandates Support Support Preparedness  Reviews Webpage   Study Coordinator Study Coordinator

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments 573,881.00

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal 64,417.41 39,074.33 15,000.00 6,446.70 70,787.89 76,318.74

   State 36,784.01 21,157.39

   Local  6,184.84 4,027.84

   DRI Fees 13,686.44

   Other 28,217.12

Pension forfeiture  

Total Revenues Received 602,098.12 0.00 36,784.01 0.00 64,417.41 13,686.44 0.00 21,157.39 39,074.33 0.00 15,000.00 6,446.70 0.00 70,787.89 6,184.84 76,318.74 4,027.84

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 50,423.13

   Federal 30,543.59 11,348.80     

   State  14,750.00 22,248.62  

   Local/Other  2,000.00

     Total Accounts Receivables

 602,098.12 0.00 36,784.01 14,750.00 94,961.00 13,686.44 0.00 43,406.01 100,846.26 0.00 15,000.00 6,446.70 0.00 70,787.89 8,184.84 76,318.74 4,027.84

EXPENDITURES

Salaries 215,832.69 64,118.18 17,477.52 9,744.75 12,985.57 6,824.76 2,685.01 12,729.94 39,115.88 93.91 6,193.86 4,807.50 388.37 33,793.57 6,373.16 35,792.52 2,239.42

Fringe Benefits (Pool) 93,140.87 27,755.17 6,930.39 4,218.26 5,042.02 2,954.26 1,162.27 5,510.48 15,372.97 40.65 2,681.17 381.56 168.12 14,628.40 2,758.78 15,493.69 899.39

Indirect Cost (Pool) 123,368.08 36,683.52 9,745.68 5,575.20 7,198.13 3,904.62 1,536.16 7,283.10 21,756.51 53.73 3,543.65 2,071.91 222.19 19,334.10 3,646.24 20,477.75 1,253.27

Unemployment Comp . .

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations 6,119.71 6,800.00 500.00

Dues 1,977.66 100.00

Equipment 6,567.73

Equipment under $500 595.06

Software over $500 1,398.80

Graphics 2,843.91 657.21 1,092.42 140.58 1,547.73 2.80 1.40 14.40 118.37 344.03 155.20 23.00 2,169.54

Board Member Travel 2,085.18 1,366.80

Legal 40,008.00

Office Supplies 739.53 30.00 69.84 34.92

Postage 63.97 13.80 48.21 4.93 15.68 54.18

Publications 303.52 43.68 25.48 12.74 42.95

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training 2,700.18 1,205.00 805.00 713.65

HMEP Training 23,600.00

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone 789.74

Travel 3,423.73 6,030.41 7,834.00 3,136.01 3,113.16 2,147.75 629.90 1,215.11

Temporary Labor/Outside Services 3,170.00

Interest Expense

DATA Fees 5,745.00

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense 45,939.15

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Meeting Expenses 1,095.17 1,162.68

Miscellaneous supplies 209.65

REMI Annual Maintenance 2,621.00 15,279.00

Web Site Maintenance 11,068.09

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

Moving Expenses 9,995.52

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 518,050.31 137,861.45 44,458.70 22,832.47 100,525.93 13,686.44 5,384.84 43,406.01 100,846.26 188.29 12,762.71 7,260.97 778.68 69,330.91 12,801.18 75,183.53 4,392.08

 

September2016actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report September 2016

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Pension forfeiture

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Board Member Travel

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

Moving Expenses

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

35715 35815 35915 36015 36115 36215 36316 36416 36516 36616 36716 36816 36916 37016 37116 37216

Osceola Hospital LCSD Hazardous Sumter Osceola Eatonville Orange I-Drive THIRA Sumter DEP/TBRPC Volusia County DEO/ FDOH-Lake local Sunter SFRC/Coastal

Housing Needs Condition Hazard Hazard CRA County Economic County Coast to Haz Mat Indian River distribution GIS Atlas Flood Hazard

Study Assessment Analysis Analysis Analysis Food Project Impact Analysis Exercise Coast to Drill 2015 Lagoon site exercise Resiliency

 4,170.38 15,000.00 9,119.50 2,999.00 7,912.00 5,000.00

5,434.00 4,370.00 30,000.00 36,000.00 155,000.00

32,743.13 23,923.49 2,117.82 25,000.00 13,000.00

32,743.13 23,923.49 4,170.38 5,434.00 4,370.00 2,117.82 30,000.00 25,000.00 15,000.00 9,119.50 36,000.00 2,999.00 155,000.00 7,912.00 13,000.00 5,000.00

    

 

 23,656.18   

32,743.13 47,579.67 4,170.38 5,434.00 4,370.00 2,117.82 30,000.00 25,000.00 15,000.00 9,119.50 36,000.00 2,999.00 155,000.00 7,912.00 13,000.00 5,000.00

18,978.90 22,466.99 1,754.09 2,939.31 3,541.24 1,268.15 15,980.97 11,510.29 7,949.82 142.09 21,785.87 1,996.40 29,586.57 14.21 8,880.80 3,139.97

8,215.49 9,725.40 759.30 1,160.95 1,115.92 548.95 6,497.80 4,969.09 3,096.07 47.56 9,430.56 646.98 11,652.03 4.76 3,844.28 1,359.21

10,858.28 12,853.90 1,003.56 1,637.16 1,859.53 725.54 8,975.41 6,579.95 4,410.44 75.72 12,464.21 1,055.46 16,465.91 7.57 5,080.92 1,796.45

191.88 900.00

95.02 107.53 39.15 2.34 31.99 7.20 262.04 0.40 177.79 289.25 291.34 84.63 45.66

33.37

1.42 18.89 7.90 40.14 37.04

7,930.00 6,880.00

48.34 25.85 107.28 119.92 48.40 126.48 355.73 21.11 140.91 201.30 110.74 90.09

.

100,000.00

20.00

23.59

1,500.00 1,200.00

38,387.91 47,579.67 3,518.37 5,902.74 6,646.85 2,574.63 31,502.58 24,413.01 16,107.47 8,216.88 44,039.48 4,212.98 158,143.63 6,906.54 17,890.63 6,431.38

September2016actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report September 2016

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Pension forfeiture

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Board Member Travel

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

Moving Expenses

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

37416 37516 37616 37716 37816 37916 38016 38216 38316 38416 38516 38616 38716 38816

FDEM/SHSGP Osceola County Jewish Sumter County Volusia Sumter County Seminole County Osceola County Rollins Hazard UF/Volusia/ Seminole County Stetson/ Sanford 

Exercises Hurricane Federation EMAP.Support TPO SLR COOP TTX Whole Community Route Condition College TTX Analysis Sea Grant Workshop Satellite Beach Housing (HUD)

Exercise CEMP TTX Tool Resiliency

4,786.37 25,000.00 3,150.00

7,000.00 9,000.00 5,000.00 8,500.00

4,786.37 25,000.00 7,000.00 9,000.00 5,000.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8,467.79  292.88 1,239.07 2,486.95

2,713.03 12,342.92 800.00

   9,529.96

13,254.16 25,000.00 7,000.00 9,000.00 5,000.00 8,500.00 0.00 9,529.96 2,713.03 12,342.92 292.88 800.00 1,239.07 2,486.95

4,738.16 560.92 7,206.14 5,448.64 3,547.22 3,373.71 400.69 4,708.52 1,343.36 5,874.41 146.08 110.61 575.26 1,179.60

2,049.03 242.81 2,827.40 1,338.95 1,535.50 1,438.25 173.45 2,038.20 581.51 2,542.89 63.23 47.88 249.02 510.62

2,710.02 320.92 4,006.23 2,710.18 2,029.45 1,921.34 229.24 2,693.86 768.57 3,360.89 83.57 63.28 329.12 674.88

58.58 44.28 32.92 70.20 34.00 218.69 0.20 1.80 6.60 5.68 28.80 69.29

3.76

3,515.67 20,540.00 61.94 2,144.50 574.37

178.94 53.03 49.39 96.82 74.68 150.36 16.62 87.58 12.99 559.05 8.19 56.87 52.56

13,254.16 21,761.96 14,122.08 9,664.79 7,220.85 7,164.29 2,964.70 9,529.96 2,713.03 12,342.92 292.88 804.33 1,239.07 2,486.95

September2016actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

Financial Report September 2016

 

Project:

REVENUES

Revenues Paid:

   Member Assessments

   Member REMI Contributions

   Federal

   State

   Local

   DRI Fees

   Other

Pension forfeiture

Total Revenues Received

Account Receivables:

   Member Assessments 

   Federal

   State

   Local/Other

     Total Accounts Receivables

 

EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Fringe Benefits (Pool)

Indirect Cost (Pool)

Unemployment Comp

Audit Fees

Advertising/Regional Promotion

Computer Operations

Dues

Equipment

Equipment under $500

Software over $500

Graphics

Board Member Travel

Legal

Office Supplies

Postage

Publications

Recruiting

Rent

Equipment Rent & Maintenance

Staff Training

HMEP Training

Emergency Mgmt Exercise Exp

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Taxes, Sales/Property

Telephone

Travel

Temporary Labor/Outside Services

Interest Expense

DATA Fees

Consultants

GIS Coordination

Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expense

Overtime/Backfill reimbursement

Meeting Expenses

Miscellaneous supplies

REMI Annual Maintenance

Web Site Maintenance

Web Site Upgrade

Office Maint/Painting

Moving Expenses

HUD DeBary sub-recipient

HUD Seminole County sub-recipient

HUD Longwood sub-recipient

HUD Orange County sub-recipient

HUD Orlando sub-recipient

HUD Shimberg UF sub-recipient

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Total

573,881.00

0.00

349,182.32

288,745.40

136,497.12

13,686.44

28,217.12

0.00

1,390,209.40

0.00

50,423.13

54,379.08

52,854.57

35,186.14

0.00

1,560,027.47

662,345.60

277,851.54

375,405.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

14,511.59

2,077.66

6,567.73

595.06

1,398.80

11,115.97

3,451.98

40,008.00

907.66

309.92

428.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,423.83

23,600.00

41,646.48

0.00

0.00

789.74

30,323.30

3,170.00

0.00

5,745.00

100,000.00

0.00

45,939.15

0.00

2,277.85

233.24

20,600.00

11,068.09

0.00

0.00

9,995.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,697,787.48

 

September2016actualFiscalStatusReport.xls



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

FY 2016 Proposed Budget  Amendment #2

November 16, 2016

Revenues  

1

2 Adopted Proposed

3 Proposed Budget Amendment #2 Adopted Budget Budget  Amendment #1 Budget  Amendment #2 Change

4 FY 2016 FY2016 FY2016

5 Federal Revenues

6 EOG /DEM(HMEP) Training  and Planning 88,060 94,961 94,961 -                       

7 Regional USAR Coordinator 91,000 91,000 70,795 (20,205)                

8 Regional HazMat Coordinator 91,000 91,000 76,319 (14,681)                

9 Statewide Regional Evacuation -Hurricane Atlas 5,000 5,000 0 (5,000)                  

10 Safe Routes to School Portal and interactive tools 2,000 2,000 15,774 13,774                 

11 US EDA/CEDS ($189,000 2014-2016) 63,000 63,000 63,000 -                       

12 Osceola Housing Study 24,000 32,743 33,000 257                      

13 FDEM/State Homeland Security Grant Program 10,000 13,250 3,250                   

14 THIRA-Orange/Orlando UASI 15,000 15,000 -                       

15 Sumter County Exercise 9119.50 9119.50 -                       

16 Volusia County Haz Mat Drill 2,999 2,999 -                       

17 FDOH-Lake Local Distribution Site Exercise 7,912 7,912 -                       

18 SFRC/Coastal Flood Hazard Resiliency in FRPC Communities 5,000 5,000 -                       

19 Osceola County Hurricane Exercise 25,000 25,000 -                       

20 River to Sea TPO Sea Level Rise Analysis 5,000 5,000 -                       

21 UF/ Volusia Sea Grant 5,000 300 (4,700)                  

22 SRES Volume 1 Update 15,000 15,000 -                       

23 Seminole County Whole Community TTX 3,150 3,150 -                       

24 HUD Choice Neighborhoods Planning and Action grant 2,487 2,487                   

25        Federal  Sub Totals 340,060$            482,885$                   458,067$                   (24,818)$              

26 State Revenues -                                

27 DCA (EOG Div Comm Plng) Contract (General Revenue) -                                

28 EOG/ DEM (LEPC Staff Support) 48,000 48,000 48,000 -                       

29 FDEM/Hazards Analysis Sumter County 5,434 5,434 5,434 -                       

30 FDEM/Hazards Analysis Osceola County 4,370 4,153 4,370 217                      

31 DEO/TAG - Indian River Lagoon 155,000 155,000 -                       

32 DEO/TAG - Orange County  Community Food Assessment 30,000 30,000 -                       

33 FDOT (GIS Coordination) Flair 088854 FY15-16 53,421 45,053 (8,368)                  

34 DEO/Tampa Bay RPC - Coast 2 Coast 41,000 36,000 (5,000)                  

35 DEO/Tampa Bay RPC - Coast 2 Coast  - Marketing 3,000 0 (3,000)                  

36 Rollins College TTX 5,000 2,713 (2,287)                  

37 Hazard Analysis 7,500 12,343 4,843                   

38 Seminole County Volunteer Workshop 800 800                      

39    State Sub Totals 57,804$              352,508$                   339,713$                   (12,795)$              

40 Local Revenues

41 Member Assessments 573,880 573,880 573,880 -                       

42 DRI Fees - (estimated) 35,000 35,000 13,700 (21,300)                

43 REMI, Inc. Analysis 7,000 7,000 2,950 (4,050)                  

44 Kissimmee Housing Study 28,025 8,185 24,500 16,315                 

45 Kissimmee Medical Arts District 6,269 4,028 15,975 11,947                 

46 Orange, Osceola, Seminole Health Needs Assessment 60,000 56,023 47,600 (8,423)                  

47 Brevard County Health Needs Assessment 12,000 12,000 0 (12,000)                

48 LCSD 4,170 8,500 4,330                   

49 Eatonville 2,118 5,000 2,882                   

50 I-Drive 24,950 25,000 50                        

51 Sumter GIS Atlas 13,000 13,000 -                       

52 Jewish Federation of Greater Orlando - CEMP 7,000 7,000 -                       

53 Sumter County EMAP Support 9,000 9,000 -                       

54 Sumter County COOP TTX 8,500 8,500 -                       

55 Sea Grant - Satellite Beach 3,000 1,239 (1,761)                  

56 Osceola County Route Condition Tool 12,500 9,530 (2,970)                  

57 Interest -                       

58 Pension Fund Forfeitures 20,196 20,196                 

59 Reserves 115,345 115,345               

60 Local Sub Totals 722,174$            780,354$                   900,915$                   120,561$             

61 Total Revenue without pending 1,120,038$    1,615,747$          1,698,694$          82,948$          

62 Total Projected Expenditures 1,563,174$    1,723,776$          1,698,694$          (25,082)$         

63

Balance of Revenues minus Expenditures 

without pending (443,136)$  (108,030)$        0$                    108,030$    
64 Pending 

65 DEO/TAG - Orange County  Community Food Assessment 30,000$              -                       

66 DEO/TAG - Indian River Lagoon 155,000$            -                       

67 Federal Highway Orange County Route Condition Tool 86,260 -                       

68 DEO/Tampa Bay RPC - Coast 2 Coast 41,000 -                       

69 Sea Grant - Satellite Beach 3,000 -                       

70 Orange City Housing Study 44,000 -                       

71 EPA Brownfields Assessment Grant 30,000 -                       

72 FDOT/CFGIS FY15-16 50,000 -                       

73 HUD Choice Neighborhoods Planning and Action grant 45,000 (45,000)                

74 St. Cloud Visioning 15,000 (15,000)                

75 West Melbourne Minton Road Revitalization Study 10,000 (10,000)                

76 Seminole County Route Condition Tool 30,000 (30,000)                

77 Pending Sub Totals 439,260$            100,000$                   -$                           (100,000)$            

78 Total Revenue including pending 1,559,298$    1,715,747$          1,698,694$          (17,052)$         

79 Total Projected Expenditures 1,563,174$    1,723,776$          1,698,694$          (25,082)$         

80

Balance of Revenues minus Expenditures 

including pending (3,876)$      (8,030)$            0$                    8,030$        
 

No longer pending status

NEW

 ECFRPC FY  2016  Proposed Budget Amendment #2

FY 2016  Proposed Budget Amendment #2  



       

 

Expenditures

 increase

decrease

1  Adopted Proposed

2 Proposed Budget Amendment #2 Adopted Budget  Budget Amendment #1  Budget Amendment #2 Change

3 FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2016

4

5 Personnel

6 Salaries & Wages 673,723 762,001 759,700 -2,301

7 Fringe Benefits  298,854               336,096                  320,000                  -16,096

8 Subtotal 972,577$             1,098,097$             1,079,700$             (18,397)$    

9

10 Advertising/Regional Promotion 170                      170                         170                         0

11 Annual Audit/Audit Preparation 25,000                 25,000                    23,500                    -1,500

12 Computer Operations (General) 30,000                 18,000                    18,100                    100

13 Consultants (DRI)* 6,000 -                         0

14 Contingencies 20,000                 -                         0

15 Copy costs/Graphics/Printing 20,000                 16,000                    14,200                    -1,800

16 Equipment (General) 12,000                 5,000                      9,350                      4,350

17 Equipment Maintenance/Rental 1,300                   -                         0

18 Equipment Use Charge 13,000                 9,000                      6,750                      -2,250

19 FRCA 31,688                 36,245                    36,245                    0

20 GIS Coordination 3,000                   -                         0

21 GIS Data Collection 1,500                   -                         5,745                      5,745

22 HMEP Training* 44,000                 24,000                    23,600                    -400

23 Emergency Mgmt Workshop Expenses 46,000                    46,000                    0

24 EM Exercise Expenses 51,000                    41,700                    -9,300

25 Insurance 12,000                 12,000                    13,100                    1,100

26 Inter-Regional Board Relations 2,000                   2,600                      3,460                      860

27 IRL-pass thru TCRPC/consultant 100,000 100,000 100,000 0

28 Legal Counsel 40,000                 40,000                    40,000                    0

29 Library/Subscriptions/Legal Ads 2,500                   1,000                      600                         -400

30 Meeting Expenses 3,500                   2,000                      2,300                      300

31 NARC or NADO 1,125                   -                         0

32 Office Maintenance 1,500                   500                         500                         0

33 Office Supplies 6,000                   4,000                      3,150                      -850

34 Other Professional affiliations 1,500                   1,500                      1,500                      0

35 Outside Services - Computers 20,000                 20,000                    20,300                    300

36 Pension Fund Management Fee 1,400                   1,400                      1,260                      -140

37 Postage 2,000                   1,000                      1,000                      0

38 Recruiting 100                      -                         0

39 REMI Maintenance 21,000                 21,000                    21,000                    0

40 Rent  120,768               120,768                  120,768                  0

41 Sales and Lease Taxes 50                        -                         0

42 Staff Professional Dues 2,496                   2,496                      2,496                      0

43 Staff Training 7,500                   7,500                      5,500                      -2,000

44 Staff Travel/Sustenance 20,000                 20,000                    30,350                    10,350

45 Storage - Off Site Records 3,000                   3,000                      2,800                      -200

46 Telephone Communications 4,000                   4,000                      4,450                      450

47 Web site maintenance 10,500                 10,500                    11,100                    600

48 Moving Expenses 20,000                    8,000                      -12,000

49  Total Expenditures 1,563,174$          1,723,776$             1,698,694$             (25,082)$    

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

FY 2016 Proposed Budget Amendment #2`

 November 16, 2016

 ECFRPC FY  2016  Proposed Budget  Amendment #2

 FY 2016  Proposed Budget Amendment #2



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

Resolution #04-2016 

Support of the St. Johns River to Sea Loop Alliance 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, The St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop Alliance (SJR2C), incorporated in 2016, is a nonprofit Florida 

corporation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Alliance works to generate trail use and focus sustainable development throughout its 

corridor; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Alliance supports the commitment of Florida DOT under its SUN Trails program to fund the 

trail development; and 

 

WHEREAS, the FDOT, together with affiliated TPOs, prioritize, program and build the Loop to completion; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Alliance is an important regional initiative putting people more closely in touch with where 

they find themselves when touring the Loop; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Alliance is arranging meetings with city and county governing boards to ensure broad popular 

support for the Loop including its use for transportation, recreation and tourism; and 

 

WHEREAS, the St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop constitutes an integral portion of the East Coast Greenway that 

connects Florida with Maine, and as well overlaps the Coast-to-Coast Trail through most of its Volusia County 

and Brevard County route, thereby ensuring added marketing opportunities for use of the Loop, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Alliance will work with stakeholders in branding and marketing efforts across the five 

counties; and  

 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC has been a longtime supporter of the development of the SJR2C Loop, its marketing 

and economic development activities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC coordinates closely with the Northeast Regional Council on cross region projects; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC has, in previous years, worked closely with SJR2C stakeholders to develop GIS 

data, maps, outreach; and 

 

  



 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, on November 16, 2016 hereby 

fully supports the efforts of the St. Johns River-to-Sea Loop Alliance and will work with them and the 

Northeast Regional Council to secure funding, assist with data and other areas of needs, as resources allow.   

 

Attest:       EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 

       REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL: 

 

 

 

_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Lee Constantine     Hugh W. Harling, Jr., PE 

Chair, ECFRPC     Executive Director 



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

Resolution #05-2016 

Support of Interlocal Agreements 
 

 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, authorizes local governments to enter into interlocal agreements for 

the purpose of making the most efficient use of their collective powers relating to the zoning and development 

of land which may be located within more than one jurisdiction or which may, following development approval 

by one jurisdiction, have a negative impact upon one or more other jurisdictions; and 

WHEREAS, through the use of joint development agreements, joint participation agreements or other types of 

agreements of an intergovernmental nature, all may be entered into for the benefit of the region as a whole and 

the citizens located therein; and 

WHEREAS, it is undisputed that developmental decisions within one jurisdiction may have unanticipated 

social, economic or burdensome impacts upon adjacent jurisdictions and communities; and  

WHEREAS, such impacts may be upon recognized, established or developing transportation networks, utility 

service systems, or environmental systems and corridors, or result in wholly incompatible land uses at adjacent 

jurisdiction boundaries; and 

WHEREAS, there are no requirements for the developing jurisdictions to address or mitigate resulting negative 

impacts upon properties or communities in adjacent jurisdictions; and 

WHEREAS, certain anticipated negative impacts could be ameliorated through collaboration by and between 

developing jurisdictions and their neighboring jurisdictions, through the use of appropriate local agreements 

designed to promote development, services and facilities which best accord with the geographic, economic, 

population, and other factors influencing the needs of developing jurisdictions and the population of adjacent 

jurisdictions; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the governing body of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council does hereby 

strongly encourage and advocate that all local governments within the region utilize appropriate local 

agreements addressing future development, in order to ensure collaboration between jurisdictions, and the 

avoidance of negative impacts which may otherwise be encountered in the absence of such collaboration and 

agreements.  

 

Attest:       EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 

       REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL: 

 

 

 

_____________________________   _____________________________ 

Lee Constantine     Hugh W. Harling, Jr., PE 

Chair, ECFRPC     Executive Director 



 Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING BROWNFIELDS ASSESSMENT 

COALITON FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY ASSESSMENT 

GRANT BETWEEN EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL, 

LAKE COUNTY, AND THE CITY OF LONGWOOD 

 

 This memorandum of understanding ("MOU”) is entered into this     day of   

  , 2016 between  LAKE COUNTY and the City of LONGWOOD, government 

corporations organized and existing under the laws of the state of Florida (“Jurisdictions”) and 

the EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL, an intergovernmental 

agency created pursuant to Section 186.504, F.S., and identified in Rule 29-E, FAC. 

(“ECFRPC”).  All parties are collectively referred to as the “Parties” or “Coalition Partners or 

Partners”. 

 

WHEREAS, the Coalition Partners are Lake County, the  City of Longwood, Florida, and 

the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council; 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, permits governmental units to enter into 

Interlocal Agreements to make the most efficient use of their powers by enabling them to 

cooperate with one another on a basis of mutual advantage; and  

 

WHEREAS, each of the Parties has determined that it is in the best interests of the 

residents of the Parties’ respective jurisdictions that they enter into this Agreement to form a 

Brownfield Assessment Coalition in order to be eligible to apply for funding opportunities from 

the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Brownfields Assessment Grant Program (the 

Grant); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the purpose of this MOU is to set forth the general intentions of the parties 

regarding the EPA Brownfields Assessment Grant Program. 

 

1. General Terms:  The Coalition Partners hereto incorporate and set forth the 

following ideas in order to further the mutual goal of assessing brownfields:   

 

a. East Central Florida Regional Planning Council shall apply for the Grant and shall 

act to coordinate the sub-recipient awards.  

 

b. If the Grant is awarded the parties shall each enter into a sub-recipient agreement 

with each of the Jurisdictions so that the ECFRPC may award the grant money to 

the Jurisdictions. 

 

c. Activities funded through the sub-recipient agreement may include inventory 

preparation, site selection criteria development, assessments, planning (including 

cleanup planning) relating to Brownfield sites, outreach materials and 

implementation, and other eligible activities.  The ECFRPC may retain 

consultant(s) and contractors under 40 CFR 30.36 to undertake various activities 

funded through the cooperative agreement and may award sub-grants to other 

Coalition Partners under 40 CFR 31.37 for assessment projects in their geographic 

areas.  Sub-grantees are accountable to the ECFRPC for proper expenditure of all 

grant funds. 



 Page 2 of 4 

 

d. ECFRPC shall coordinate with the Jurisdiction in whose geographic area the site 

is located to finalize the scope-of-work for the consultant or contractor.  It will be 

the responsibility of this Partner to obtain all required permits, easements, and 

access agreements as may be necessary to undertake assessments at the selected 

site.  If this Partner does not have the capacity to perform these activities, the 

ECFRPC may assist in securing necessary site access agreements and permits. 

 

e. ECFRPC, in consultation with Partners, will work to develop a site selection 

process based on agreed-upon factors and will ensure that a minimum of five sites 

are assessed over the life of the agreement. Selected sites will be submitted to 

EPA for prior approval to ensure eligibility. 

 

f. ECFRPC and Partners shall share responsibility for ensuring that the other 

activities as negotiated in the work plan, such as community outreach and 

involvement, are implemented in accordance with a schedule agreed upon by the 

ECFRPC and the Partners in whose geographic area the sites to be assessed are 

located.   

 

 

2. Termination – A party may withdraw from this MOU by providing 60 days written 

notice to the other parties, but shall continue to be bound by the terms of the Grant. 

 

3. Third Party Beneficiaries - This agreement does not create any relationship with, or 

any rights in favor of, any third party. 

 

4. Severability - If any provision of this agreement is declared void by a court of law, 

all other provisions will remain in full force and effect 

 

5. Non Waiver - The failure of any party to exercise any right in this agreement shall 

not be considered a waiver of such right.  

 

6. Governing Law and Venue - This agreement is governed in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Florida. Venue shall be in Orange County.  

 

7. Sovereign Immunity - Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted as a waiver of 

the sovereign immunity doctrine enjoyed by each party hereto. 

 

8. Attachments - All exhibits attached to this agreement are incorporated into and made 

part of this agreement by reference. 

 

9. Amendments - The parties may amend this agreement only by mutual written 

agreement of the parties. 

 

10. Captions and Section Headings - Captions and section headings used herein are for 

convenience only and shall not be used in construing this Agreement. 

 

11. Construction - This agreement shall not be construed more strictly against one party 



 Page 3 of 4 

than the other(s) merely by virtue of the fact that it may have been prepared by one of 

the parties.  It is recognized that all parties have substantially contributed to the 

preparation of this agreement. 

 

12. Notice - For all purposes herein, notice shall mean written notice sent by certified 

mail, return receipt requested, properly addressed and posted, or by commercial 

courier service, to the addresses shown below. Notice shall be effective only upon 

actual receipt by the addressee, but written response to or acknowledgment of a notice 

received shall constitute a waiver of any defect in the manner notice was given.  A 

copy of every notice given under this Agreement must be sent to the other Parties, the 

Administrator and to the Chair of the governing body. Notices required or permitted 

under this Agreement shall be delivered to: 

 

If to ECFRPC:  

Luis Nieves-Ruiz 

Economic Development Program Manager 

455 N. Garland Avenue, 4
th

 Floor 

Orlando, FL 32801 

(407) 245-0300 ext. 308 

 

If to Lake County: 

Robert Chandler 

Director of Economic Growth Department  

315 West Main Street 

Tavares, Florida 32778 

(352)742-3918  

 

If to City of Longwood:  

Tom Krueger 

Economic Development Manager 

174 W. Church Ave. 

Longwood, FL 32750 

(407) 260-3430 

     

13. Recording of Agreement.  The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 

upon execution of this agreement by all parties, shall record this MOU in the public 

records of Orange County, Florida.  

 

14.  Entire Agreement - This agreement constitutes the entire agreement and supersedes 

all prior written or oral agreements, understandings, or representations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXECUTED AND ATTESTED ON THE DATES BELOW WRITTEN: 

 

 

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

 

 
 

By: __________________________________________ 
      Commissioner Lee Constantine, Chair 

ATTEST:  
 
___________________________________ 
   Pegge Parker, Office Manager 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
__________________________________ 
 Gerald S. Livingston, Council Attorney 

 

 

 

CITY OF LONGWOOD 
 
 
By: __________________________________________ 
        Brian D. Sacket, Mayor 

ATTEST:  

 
___________________________________ 
   Michelle Longo, City Clerk 

 

 

 

LAKE COUNTY 
 

By: __________________________________________ 
        Sean Parks, Chairman  

ATTEST:  

 
___________________________________ 
Neil Kelly, Clerk 



 

September/October 2016 Project Updates and Activities 

Council Meeting Date November 16, 2016 
 

September/October Project Updates and Activities  Page 1 
 

 

September/October 2016 Overview 
Projects:  New, Completed, Pending 

 

NEW PROJECTS 

 Orange County/Rollins College TTX – May 2016 – November 2016 - $8,500  

 Seminole County IMT FSE - October 2016 - December 2016 $2999 

 DEO/West Melbourne – September 2016 – May 2017 - $25,000 

 DEO/TBRPC – C2C Trail Marketing – September 2016 – May 2017 - $21,000 

 

 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 

 R2CTPO Sea Level Rise Vulnerability Assessment – March – June 2016 - $5,000 

 

 

PENDING PROJECT SCOPES/GRANTS 

 FH Hospital Winter Garden Phase 2 - $1,000  

 Route Condition Tool – Brevard, Seminole, and Orange County 

 Florida Chamber of Commerce RFP-$95,000 

 Patrick Air Force Base/Cape Canaveral Air Force Station Resiliency  

 

  



 

September/October 2016 Project Updates and Activities 

Council Meeting Date November 16, 2016 
 

September/October Project Updates and Activities  Page 2 
 

 

 
This report contains key activities undertaken by the ECFRPC staff during the months of 
September and October 2016. 
 

COMPLETED PROJECTS 

R2CTPO Sea Level Rise Vulnerability Assessment – March – June 2016 - $5,000 
Project Description:  Utilizing the data developed from the DEO Indian River Lagoon Sea Level Rise 
analysis deliverable, further assess the impact of sea level rise on various assets of the County 
including evacuation routes, transportation facilities and others. 

Activities 

 Completion of final report 

 Powerpoint for Boards/presentation 
 
Route Condition Tool –Osceola County $17,760 
Project Description: The Route Condition Tool database has been completed for Osceola County. 
This database is the second version of the tool and incorporates many more pieces of data and 
analytical tools. The data is linked to the Osceola County Public Works database and will update as 
the county updates its in-house roadway database. An online tool is also available via ArcGIS 
Online. 
 

ONGOING PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS 

FDOT/CFGIS Contract – October 2015 - June 2017 - $53,421 
Project Description:  Conduct with FDOT D5 to support the Central Florida GIS Clearinghouse and 
interactive tools housed on the server including FDOT D5 project tools.  Additional projects 
associated with the contract include collecting and developing data for Marion, Sumter and Flagler 
Counties for the Safe Routes portal tool and assisting in the restructuring of the DRIP Tool. 

Activities 

 DRI uploads 

 Quarterly FDOT/CFGIS Coordination Meeting  
 

Orange, Osceola, Seminole, Lake Hospital Needs Assessment - (Orange, Osceola, Seminole, and 
Lake Counties) – Impact Partners - $64,200 
Project Description:  In partnership with Impact Partners, LLC, conduct Health Needs Assessment 
for Orlando Health, Florida Hospital and Aspire Health Partners. This project includes numerous 
tasks in order to develop a Community Health Needs Assessment required by the IRS.  Health data, 
demographics, land use, transportation and other relevant information will be examined to help 
develop and establish recommendations and priorities for improving community health status in 
Orange, Osceola and Seminole Counties.  The project includes data analysis, health impact 
assessment, community outreach, stakeholder meetings, and document development. 

Activities 

 REMI Simulations and Reports completed 

  



 

September/October 2016 Project Updates and Activities 

Council Meeting Date November 16, 2016 
 

September/October Project Updates and Activities  Page 3 
 

 

 
The Economic Impact of the International Drive District – International Drive Improvement 
District - September 20015 – TBD - $25,000 
Project Description:  Determine the economic impact of the International Drive District by 
compiling land use, economic, and fiscal data provided by a variety of government and private 
agencies into one document.  Use the REMI model to calculate the economic benefit that the I-
Drive corridor brings to Orange County and East Central Florida region. Perform another REMI 
simulation to determine the economic impact of new infrastructure improvements in a 20-year 
horizon.  

Activities 

 Met with Randy Singh and Luann Brooks to go over draft report 

 Finished changes to the draft report and new projects simulation  

 Sent last draft October 21, 2016 
 

Economic Development District (EDD) 
Activities 

 APA Conference Presentation- September 7 

 Sanford Choice Neighborhoods Update and Stakeholder's Meeting-Sept. 21 

 LakeTech Anniversary Reception-September 22 

 2016 CEDS sent to EDA- September 30 

 Conference call with EDA and Osceola County-October 4 

 Healthy Communities Conference Call-October13 

 Good Food Central Florida meeting-October 20 

 CEDS Strategy Committee New Member Orientation-October 21 

 Health Impact Assessment Taskforce Meeting-October 26 

 Turbine Sector Strategic Planning Meeting with Energy Florida-October 27 

 PPM Consultants calls and meeting for Brownfields Assessment Grant 
 
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) – FDEM – July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017 - $59,000 

Activities 

 Attended quarterly meeting in Destin in October 

 Held East Central Florida LEPC quarterly meeting October 28 at Orange County EOC   
 
Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness (HMEP) – FDEM – October 1, 2016 – September 
30, 2017 - $76,143.00 

Activities 

 Planning of training courses related to the transportation of hazardous materials 

 2017 Hazardous Materials Symposium planning committee 

 5th Annual Hazardous Materials Symposium in January 2017 
 
Rollins College Tabletop Exercise – June 2016 – November 2016 - $8,500 
Project Description:  Create and coordinate a Tabletop Exercise for Rollins College via Homeland 
Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) standards.  

Activities 

 Exercise conducted on October 11, 2016 



 

September/October 2016 Project Updates and Activities 

Council Meeting Date November 16, 2016 
 

September/October Project Updates and Activities  Page 4 
 

 

 
Seminole County Incident Management Team (IMT) Full Scale Exercise – October 2016 – 
December 2016 - $2,999 
Project Description:  Conduct the Simulation Cell portion of the IMT Deployment Full Scale 
Exercise  

Activities 

 Exercise conducted on October 25, 2016 

 
SHSGP Grant – March 2016 – May 2017 – $135,000 
Project Description:  Create and coordinate three full-scale exercises via Homeland Security 
Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) standards 

 Martin, St. Lucie, and Indian River Counties – subcontracted to TCRPC $40,000 

 Brevard and Volusia Counties – Wildfire with large animal rescue 

 Lake, Orange, Osceola, Seminole – Alternate Medical Treatment Sites (AMTS) 
Activities 

 Planning Meeting for Brevard/Volusia  

 Began exercise documents for wild fire and large animal rescue; logistics 

 Planning Meeting for Lake, Orange, Osceola, Seminole  

 Began exercise documents for coordinated terrorist attacks and mass casualty incidents 
 

Developments of Regional Impact (DRI)  

 Summer Bay Notification of a Proposed Change to change land uses and add hospital.  
Letter sent to Lake County.  Awaiting DO 

 Cagan Crossing Notification of a Proposed Change to remove land and lower number of 
units.  Land being sold to Horton.  Under county review awaiting DO. 

 Orange Lake Country Club Notification of a Proposed Change review completed and 
awaiting DO from county. 

 Kelly Park Crossing Notification of a Proposed Change to extend timeframes and alter 
conditions.  Under negotiations with DEO to avoid appeal.  Applicant paid $10,400 in back 
fees. 

 Development order received regarding Viera.  Ensuing discussions with applicant and DEO 
discovered no NOPC was filed and Viera has agreed to file NOPC after the fact.    

 
Trainers and Tools – Resiliency – February 2016 - March 2017 – SFRC - $10,000 
Project Description:  Coordiante with all regional planning councils and participate in a Train the 
Trainer Workshop, provide pilot assistance using a tool and develop a unified coastal flood hazards 
assessment tool workshop, organize regional trainings and provide vulnerability assessment 
technical assistance to communities which participated in the training. Develop an evaluation and 
recommendations paper. 

Activities 

 Finalize presentation, handouts, and coordination 

 Workshop held October 26th 
 
  



 

September/October 2016 Project Updates and Activities 

Council Meeting Date November 16, 2016 
 

September/October Project Updates and Activities  Page 5 
 

 

 
Satellite Beach Resiliency – 2016-2018 - $21,000 
Project Description - In parternship with Satellite Beach and Stetson University, this Florida Sea 
Grant project will continue the work that has been done, expanding the community outreach 
efforts while identifying specific solutions with the Town of Satellite Beach. 
 Activities 

 Coordination for stakeholder meeting 

 Stakeholder meeting held September 30 
 
 

AGENCY MEETINGS/WORKSHOPS 

Various meetings/workshops were held/attended throughout the region.  Some of these include: 

 Florida Planning Association Conference 

 NOAA Green Infrastructure Workshop Coordination Calls 

 Planning and Legal Workshop for sea level rise coordination calls 

 Meeting with Volusia County  

 Planning Healthy Communities Luncheon 

 FDOT/CFGIS Quarterly Meeting 

 Quarterly SERC/TTF/LEPC meeting 

 East Central Florida LEPC quarterly meeting 

 CAMEO (Computer-Aided Management of Emergency Operations) training 

 FEMA's Planning Manager course 

 Hazardous Materials Incident Command course 

 Orlando Health Hospital's Arnold Palmer Medical Center tabletop exercise evaluators 

 Orange County's Local Mitigation Strategy Committee meeting 

 Orange County's CRS (Community Rating System) Flood Plain Management Planning 
Committee meeting 

 Coastal Resiliency Tools Buffet Workshop 
 

  



 

September/October 2016 Project Updates and Activities 

Council Meeting Date November 16, 2016 
 

September/October Project Updates and Activities  Page 6 
 

 

 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MEETINGS 

 
September 
Holden Heights – Citizens Work Group Meeting 
ECFRPC Executive/Council Meetings 
Indian River Lagoon Meeting 
Tri-County League of Cities 
Volusia County – Commissioner Doug Daniels/George Recktenwald 
1000 Friends of Florida Webinar 
Mosquito Lagoon RAP 
FRCA – Business/Partners Meetings (Orlando) 
 
 
October 
Orange Blossom Trail Development Board 
Indian River Lagoon Meeting 
FDOT SR 526 Corridor Study Planning Meeting 
Tri-County League of Cities (Winter Springs) 
Lake Okeechobee Watershed Project Meeting 
River to Sea TPO Meeting 
FDOT SR 19 Corridor Study Meeting 
Holden Heights – Citizens Work Group Meeting 
 
  
 


	November 2016 Council Meeting Agenda - REVISED.pdf
	Att 1 - Minutes Sept 2016 Council Mtg
	Att 2 - Aug Sept 2016 Financial Reports
	August2016Financial Forecast.pdf
	August16FiscalBudgetvsActualwithcurrentmonth budget
	August 16actualFiscalStatusReport
	September2016Financial Forecast
	September16FiscalBudgetvsActualwithcurrentmonth budget
	September 16actualFiscalStatusReport

	Att 2A - FY2016 Proposed Budget Amendment 2
	Att 2A - FY2016 Proposed Budget Amendment 2 - 1.pdf
	Att 2A - FY2016 Proposed Budget Amendment 2

	Att 3 - Resolution 04-2016 - SJR2C Alliance
	Att 4 - Resolution 05-2016 - Interlocal Agreements
	Att 5 - MOU Brownfields Assessment Coalition
	Att 6 - Projects and Activities

